Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay (CTPIS) <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 2:08 PM

To: Anna Chong; assignments; Admin A

Cc: arthur@advlawllc.com; xinyi.yeo@advlawllc.com

Subject: RE: ***SPAM*** PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D204429/SMU5374Z/C02/TAYHP & Your Ref: FW1666E
[Internal]

Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK),
Please assist to get your surveyor to liaise with ADVANCE LAW to conduct survey.
Regards,

Irene Tay

From: Anna Chong <anna.chong@advlawllc.com>

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 12:03 PM

To: donotreply.claims <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay (CTPIS) <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: arthur@advlawllc.com; xinyi.yeo@advlawllc.com

Subject: RE: ***SPAM*** PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D204429/SMU5374Z/C02/TAYHP & Your Ref: FW1666E

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to your email dated on 16 August 2024.



Our client does not agree with your list of surveyors. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named herein to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single-
joint expert:

Name of Company:
Reliance Appraisal Consultants

Please let us know within one (1) working day whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single-joint expert.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Anna Chong
THE STRAITS TIMES THE STRAITS TIMES
} k D\/A N( E Singapore’s Singapore’s
ADVANCE LAW LLC Best Law Firms Best Law Firms

Advocates & Solicitors, Commissioner for Oaths, Notary Public

UEN/GST R .: 201310208H n collaboration wi n collaboration w
fesTRere 2024 "G | 2023 T Gin

Main Office (Conveyancing Practice):

430 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh, #11-01 OrangeTee Building Singapore 319402
Tel: (65) 6323 5488 (5 lines) | Fax: (65) 6225 7738

Branch Office (Accident, Corporate & Litigation Practice):
Blk 500 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh, #04-36 Singapore 310500
Tel: (65) 6970 2614 | Fax: (65) 6970 2646

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

This message, its contents and any files transmitted with it are intended SOLELY for the addressee(s) and may be legally privileged and/or confidential. Access by any other party is unauthor
If you have received this message in error, you may not copy or use the contents, attachments or information in any way. Please destroy it and contact us immediately via e-mail return. This
by the author to be reliable and accurate; we make no warranty as to its accuracy or completeness. We do not accept responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent.

**WARNING: Computer viruses can and/or may be transmitted via email. Kindly check and ensure that all emails received from our firm ends with the domain @advlas
When and/or if unsure, please contact us to verify. Please note that the company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Friday, 16 August 2024 11:43 am




To: irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com; anna.chong@advlawllc.com; arthur@advlawllc.com; xinyi.yeo@advlawllc.com
Subject: ***SPAM*** PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D204429/SMU5374Z/C02/TAYHP & Your Ref: FW1666E

Dear Sir/Madam,

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action.

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to you.

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com.

Please do not reply to this email.

Best regards,

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175



W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X Jffits Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information.
Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



